



10.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

*Robert W. Healy, City Manager*

*Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager*

September 9, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-72, regarding a report on the availability of the restrooms at the Water Treatment Plant to the public, please be advised of the following:

The public toilet facilities at the Walter J. Sullivan Water Purification Facility have not been open to the public because of security concerns. The inner door separating the restrooms from the treatment facility has not been operable. It is anticipated that the door will be fully secure and operating by September 9<sup>th</sup>. At that time, the restrooms will be available for public use daily from 7:00 a.m. to dusk.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-257

**Consent Agenda #10**

**Awaiting Report Item**  
**Number 02-72**, regarding a  
report on the availability of the  
restrooms at the Walter J.  
Sullivan Water Purification  
Facility.

**In City Council September 9, 2002**

**PLACED ON FILE.**